

# Minutes



Region 6 Behavioral Health Board- Hybrid Version			
7.19.2022	11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.	Southeastern Idaho Public Health	
Type of Meeting:	Regional Behavioral Health Board-Virtual meeting through the GoTo Meeting platform or In-person		
Facilitator	Michelle LaRock	Recorder	Effie Jones
<b>Board Members Attended:</b>	<p>Kyle Hanson, Linda Hatzenbuehler, Michelle LaRock, Vaughn Rasmussen, Corey Mangum, Tim Thompson</p> <p>Visitors: Brenda Valle w/ Optum, Steve Orme w/ Stewards of Recovery, Kyle Woodworth, Katina Dunn, Benji Pedroza w/ Hope &amp; Recovery Resource Center,</p> <p>Excused: Charlie Aasand, Stace Gearhart, Cindy Hansen, Shantal Lauulu, Lynda Shiflet Weber, Randy Waldron, Steve Young</p>		
Action Item- Chair & Member Announcements			
<b>All Members &amp; Visitors Present</b>	<p><b>Visitor Announcements:</b></p> <p><b>Kyle Woodworth</b> announced the family recovery night starts August 25<sup>th</sup> which is based on the Celebrating Families’ program. This program is designed for the entire families that are impacted by chemical dependence. Deadline for registering for this program is July 28<sup>th</sup>, but is wanting to register reach out to the Hope &amp; Recovery Resource Center 208-</p> <p><b>Brenda Valle-</b> updated the group that Optum is going to start training the third cohort for provider’s that would like to give services through the schools. Below is a link for more information:  <a href="https://optumidaho.com/content/dam/ops-optidaho/idaho/docs/alerts/2022-alerts/July%2015,%202022%20--%20Mental%20Health%20in%20Schools.pdf">https://optumidaho.com/content/dam/ops-optidaho/idaho/docs/alerts/2022-alerts/July%2015,%202022%20--%20Mental%20Health%20in%20Schools.pdf</a></p> <p><b>Member Updates:</b></p> <p><b>Linda Hatzenbuehler</b> 988 went live in Idaho on Saturday July 16<sup>th</sup>. Linda further reminded members that agency websites and phone messages need to be updated to include that 988-Mental Health Crisis Hotline to further educate and recognize the difference between “211”, “911” and “988” numbers and their specific functions.</p> <p><b>Tim Thompson-</b> continued update on 988-Mental Health Crisis Hotline, saying that there will be marketing materials rolled out from the state.</p> <p><b>Michelle LaRock:</b> updated the group on the Farmer’s Market booth has gone so far. The booth is only on the third Saturday of the month May-September. There is a need for more brochures of the Region Behavioral Health Board.</p> <p><b>Chair announcements:</b> No Chair announcements at this time.</p>		
Action Item- Review/ Approval of Meeting Minutes			
<b>All Members</b>	Meeting minutes for May was sent to members prior to the meeting for individual review. As there was not a quorum this action item is tabled to the August meeting.		

# Minutes

<i>Action Item- / Steve Orme- Stewards of Recovery Presentation-</i>	
<b>Steve Orme</b>	<p>Stewards of Recovery main office is in Idaho Falls and was started in 2015. It is an adult residential treatment program, with four facilities in Blackfoot serving around seventy people-both men and women. There are also other outpatient treatment programs including a state funded social detox offered as well. The in-patient program is sixty to ninety-day program. For this region they are working on updating a newly purchased building to house a residential treatment program for women with children. For more information you can go to <a href="http://sor4life.com">Stewards of Recovery - Home (sor4life.com)</a></p>
<i>Action Item-Gaps &amp; Needs Update</i>	
	<p>The Gaps &amp; Needs response for March 2022 was sent to all board members for individual review prior to this meeting. Brief discuss about the following points ensued; Vaughn Rasmussen volunteered to check into state statutes concerning chairman for sub-committees. But due to not having a quorum, no other action taken and tabled to the August meeting.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Overview of current Gaps &amp; Needs</li><li>• Gaps &amp; Needs Survey</li><li>• Possible By-law changes</li></ul>
<i>Action Item / Budget Review 12:35 – 12:50</i>	
<i>Tabled agenda item moved to August meeting</i>	
<i>Action Item- Sub-Committee Updates</i>	
	<p><b>CMH Subcommittee-</b> Kyle updated those present that committee spent time on the reviewing committee gaps &amp; needs. Also mentioned that the committee is seeking members to serve.</p> <p><b>RSS Subcommittee-</b> Michelle spotlighted the discussion points from the RSS meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Possible increase of the funding for Recovery Fest.</li><li>• Meeting time has been changed to the third Tuesday of the month at 9 a.m.</li><li>• More supportive mental health treatment for the jails. Tim Thompson did give an overview of the health &amp; welfare response to this topic.</li></ul>
Meeting adjourned at 12:36 p.m. Next meeting scheduled on Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 11:30 a.m.	